### Clark/Cumberland County ROSC Meeting Minutes

Attendees: Kristina Drum, Kyle Houser, Ambrosia Branson, Norm Wilson, Cindy Hanley, Tess Miller, Adam Lovell, Donnelle Darling, Paul Abraham, Nicki Hanks, Leanna Morgan, Bo Scott, Jonathan Burns, Jack Weber, Aisha Esquivel, Allyssa Houser, Jenna Hays

#### Minutes

### Agenda Item: Introductions of attendees

**Spotlight speaker** – Kristin Davis, Family Guidance Center Region 4 Substance Use Prevention Integration Coordinator. Kristin gave an overview of her work experience and qualifications before discussing the Substance Use Prevention Integration Center, which provides health equity around substance use prevention. Integrate prevention using the following strategies: information dissemination, education, alternatives, environmental, community-based process, problem identification & referral. Can provide training and guidance for prevention needs and work with providers to determine local needs. Region 4 Substance Use Prevention Integration Center is designed to help increase health equity around substance use prevention in IDHS Region 4, work with providers throughout central Illinois to integrate evidence-based substance use prevention into existing youth-serving programs and provide support, guidance, education, and training to integration partners Kristin provided a flyer for those in person. It will be sent to Leanna to forward to the council.

**Past Events:** For the Drug Court Panel, we had 25 in attendance, including those on Zoom. Kyle stated that the people who can take action and help start a Drug Court Program were in attendance. There are plans to set up a Drug Court planning subcommittee. Those interested in being a part of this subcommittee are encouraged to reach out to Kristina.

**Upcoming Events:** On July 26, there will be a Narcan/Resiliency Training in Partnership with the Chamber of Commerce in Marshall and HRC. In honor of Overdose Awareness Day, we will host a Candlelight Vigil on or around August 31. Our Recovery Picnic will be held on September 7 at the Lion Pavilion at Casey Fairview Park.

**Plans for Fiscal Year 25:** Kristina ran down the tentative list for events from November 2024 to June 2025. Some of the plans include a can opener drive, a school drive, a laundry day, a panel on how to love your neighbor in recovery, Hidden in Plain Sight, and Reel for Recovery (a fishing day in partnership with the Edgar County ROSC). In addition, we will be incorporating the Communication Campaign.

**Subcommittee Update**: Kristina asked council members for their input on shifting the stigma surrounding Narcan. We will publish different articles in the newspaper, including a press release on why everyone should carry Narcan. We will also share facts about drugs and alcohol in the newspaper. Bo suggested that people here today because of Narcan could share their stories on our Facebook Page.

## **Reminders/Tasks:**

- Please Sign the MOUs and return them to Kristina Drum.
- Kristina will schedule additional opportunities to educate the community on the ROSC Concept.
- Who do we need at the ROSC Council meetings, and how do we get them here?
- We are planning events for the next Fiscal Year, such as the panel events. Council members are encouraged to participate in the planning to ensure their success.

# Next Meeting: July 9th, 2024 4:30 p.m. at Calvary Tabernacle & Zoom

**New Facebook Page:** Please go like and follow The Clark/Cumberland County ROSC <u>Clark/Cumberland County ROSC Facebook Page</u>